Huong Chau

From: Jim Sadler <jsadler@ctjc.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 8:53 AM
To: * Huong Chau

Subject: KLUP 302 Correction

Attachments: KLUP302correction.pdf

Huong,

Attached is the corrected page of the 302 Form as requested. Please send a confirmation that you have
received this and let me know if you need anything else from me.

Thank you,

Jim

James D. Sadler

Senior Engineer

Carl T. Jones Corporation

7901 Yarnwood Court
Springfield, VA 22153
(703)569-7704 (703)569-6417 fax

Lenzuiting Saginesrs

CTJC

CARL T. JONES CORPQRATION




SECTION Il - Page 2

9. Description of antenna system ({f directional antenna is used, the information requested below should be given for each element of
the array. Use separate sheets if necessary.)

Type Radiator Overall height in meters of | Overall height in meters Overall height in meters If antenna is either top
radiator above base above ground (without above ground (include loaded or sectionalized,
uniform. cross- | insulator, or above base, if | obstruction lighting) obstruction lighting) ‘éii‘fg’ltt’e fully —in an
. grounded. :
section with guy Exhibit No
wire top loading 68.2 68.3 69.2 No Changel

Excitation Series D Shunt

Geographic coordinates to nearest second. For directional antenna give coordinates of center of array. For single vertical radiator give

tower location. ' ,
Day 29 31 09' 08 24' 13"
North Latitude 29 ° 31" 07 " West Longitude  gg © 24 ' 13 "
Night
If not fully described above, attach as an Exhibit further details and dimensions including any other Exhibit No.
antenna mounted on tower and associated isolation circuits. , N/A
Also, if necessary for a complete description, attach as an Exhibit a sketch of the details and Exhibil No;
dimensions of ground system. No change

10. In what respect, if any, does the apparatus constructed differ from that described in the application for construction permit or in thei

permit? N/A

11. Give reasons for the change in antenna or common point resistance.

N/A

I certify that | represent the applicant in the capacity indicated below and that | have examined the foregoing statement of technical
information and that it is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. p N{“ {
Name (Please Print or Type) Signature (check &p ropn ‘e ' { ‘ low)
James D. Sadler / gm }
Address (include ZIP Code) Date )
ICarl T. Jones Corporation April 17, 201
7901 Yarnwood Court Telephone No. {Include Area Code)
Springfield, VA 22153 (703) 569-7704
EI Technical Director D Registered Professional Engineer

D Chief Operator Technical Consultant

FCC 302-AM (Page §}
August 1995



